Vanessa Boukili —

From: Alden Johnso

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 11:12 AM

To: Vanessa Boukili .
Subject: FW: Somerville Seeking Residents to Serve on City's Urban Forestry Committee
Attachments: Alden Johnson RESUME word.docx

Hi Vanessa,

. ; ; n
Happy fall season! | hope this finds you well. I'm writing to express my interestIn volunteering on the new Urba

Forestry Committee you are forming.

tention with great enthusiasm and

merville client fmi Melissa McWhi ht this opportunity to m at S
A Somerville client © ne, issa McWhinney, broug is opportunity y uhaveapositionavaﬂab‘e-

encouraged me 10 apply. 1 would be thrilled to be considered to serve on the committee if yo

: : ident and
| did move out of Somerville 1o Medford 5 years ago, sO { am no longer a resident. | believe my 4 years @ arest

the amount of time | spend in the city ina professiona1 capacity may give my perspective some value.

. : . . i ortunities to
Thank you for your consideration. If the committee is already full no worries. 1am always looking f?jr OPEO; Lwareness
help Somerville's trees and get BTSE in involved in the community with arbor day volunteer work, eaucatiti
etc... Let me know if we can help!
Attached please find my resume

Humbly,

Alden



